

# CINDY KANDIE

## FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

[Email](#) | [GitHub](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Blog](#)

---

### SUMMARY

---

A skilled and motivated front-end developer with experience in React and JavaScript, and knowledge of Agile methodologies and Git. Holds a Bachelor's Degree in Software Engineering, and completed the Front-End Microverse Program. Committed to creating solutions as an effective communicator and team player, who is highly adaptable and detail-oriented.

---

### SKILLS

---

**Front-End:** JavaScript, TypeScript, VueJs, React, React Native, Webpack, AngularJs, HTML5, CSS3, Sass, Tailwind CSS.

**Back-End:** Nodejs+ExpressJS, PHP, REST APIs, SQL, Scalable RESTful APIs design and development.

**Tools & Methods:** Git, GitHub, Netlify, Responsive Development, Test Driven Development, and SEO.

**Professional:** Remote Pair-Programming, Teamwork and Collaboration, Mentoring.

---

### EXPERIENCE

---

#### AMARIS AND ZENOVA TECH SOLUTIONS

Remote

##### Frontend / Software Engineer Intern

April 2023 – Present

- Working remotely with a team of experienced developers to design and develop responsive, mobile-first web applications using React, HTML, CSS, and JavaScript for optimal user experience across all devices.
- Participating in code reviews and testing to ensure high-quality software.
- Collaborating with designers, developers, and project managers to develop effective solutions to business problems.

#### MICROVERSE

Remote

##### Full Stack Developer Trainee, Full Time

November 2022 – March 2023

- Designed and developed responsive, mobile-first web applications in teams using React, Redux, HTML, CSS, and JavaScript on Git and GitHub Version Control for optimal user experience across all devices.
- Comprehensive testing using industry-standard tools such as Jest to ensure high-quality software.

#### KAMIDENT CLINIC

Nairobi, Kenya

##### Frontend Web Developer

November 2021 – August 2022

- Developed and maintained the company's website, which created an intuitive and user-friendly experience for patients and visitors.
- Created a custom appointment booking system, which improved the efficiency of the scheduling process and reduced wait times.

#### GOOGLE DEVELOPER GROUPS(GDG/GDSC)

Remote

##### Software Development Mentor (Volunteer)

December 2022 – Present

- Guide junior developers, offering feedback on code, while helping to solve technical issues.
- Share industry insights and knowledge, while providing support on career development and professional growth.

---

### EDUCATION

---

#### MURANG'A UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY

Sept 2017 – Oct 2021

##### BSc, Software Engineering

- Completed my Software Engineering degree, gaining in-depth knowledge of computer principles, algorithms, data structures, and programming paradigms.